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Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

From: Adeline Tham <adelinetham@iii.com.sg> on behalf of Motor Claim - III 

<motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August, 2015 11:31 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

Cc: KKLau; Vic; Jas Khine (LKK Auto); Admin A; Neo Wei Min Mike

Subject: RE: PODS III Ref:[MCT15071074] LKK Ref:CC6/III15013859/Kha3 Accident on 

28.07.2015 involving SHC1522T (India) and YL293L (TP) along/at Hill Street

Attachments: Full page photo.pdf; TP ESTIMATE.PDF; TP GIA REPORT.PDF; shc1522t-sas.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Hi Mei Kwan, 

 

As per request, we have attached OI GIA Report. 

 

Kindly note that our claim handler will be Mr Mike. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Adeline Tham 

Motor Claims Department  
India International Insurance Pte Ltd  

64 Cecil Street #04/#05 IOB Building  

Singapore 049711  

Tel: 63476100 Extn: 215 Fax: 62244174 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 17 August, 2015 7:53 PM 
To: Motor Claim - III 

Cc: KKLau; Vic; Jas Khine (LKK Auto); Admin A 

Subject: PODS III Ref: (TBA) LKK Ref:CC6/III15013859/Kha3 Accident on 28.07.2015 involving SHC1522T (India) 
and YL293L (TP) along/at Hill Street 

 

PODS – Express Settlements 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle YL 293L at M/s K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd - Sin 
Ming. 
 

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s SAS report, estimated cost of repair and photographs of TP vehicle in its 
damaged condition for your perusal. 
 

Please be informed that estimated cost of repair is $3,241.03. 
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Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action. 
 
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.  

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached  

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby  

notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination  

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be  

intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.  

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this  

message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission  

or any modification.  

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.  

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.  

Registration No. 198703792-K 


